Itty Bitty Code of Conduct

- 1. Please take your Itty Bitty Dancer to the toilet before class. Itty Bitty Dance classes are so fun that sometimes our Itty Bitty Dancers put off going to the toilet because they do not want to miss the excitement of the next song or exercise. To prevent the potential upset an accident might cause your Itty Bitty Dancer please encourage them to go to the toilet before class. Please advise your teacher if your child is toilet training. If you are absent from the waiting room when your child needs to go to the toilet your child will be taken to the toilet by an Itty Bitty Dance staff member or parent helper.
- 2. Bare feet are not permitted in class at ltty Bitty Dance. This is to ensure the safety of your dancer's feet.
- 3. Parents are invited in to watch the last 5 minutes of every class. You are permitted to take photos and video of your child. Videos and photos taken in class which include dancers other than your child are not permitted to be put on the internet, on social media pages or sites including but not limited to facebook, instagram and youtube.
- 4. Should you choose to leave the premises during class, please be advised that our Itty Bitty Dancers can only be picked up by persons nominated on their enrolment form. Photo ID (Drivers Licence, Passport) will be required to identify any person that our staff have not met previously. (ie Not a regular caregiver who brings your child to class.)

Itty Bitty Fees and Registration

- 1. Fees for lessons are charged by the term. Terms are 9 weeks in length.
- 2. Fees must be paid in advance for the full term.
- 3. Term Fees are due before the commencement of your child's first class each term (Week One).
- 4. Outstanding fees will result in temporary exclusion from classes until fees are paid.
- 5. An annual registration fee of \$35 per child is applicable.
- 6. There are no rebates for missed classes. This is because overhead costs go ahead regardless of your child's attendance.
- 7. Fees are a term commitment.
- 8. Once enrolled your dancer is registered for a full calendar year being term 1, 2, 3 and 4.
- 9. Written notification is required for changes to enrolment. This must be done to info@ittybittydance.com. Four weeks notice is required for discontinuation of classes in the following term.
- 10. Once paid Term Fees are non refundable if you decide to withdraw your dancer during term.
- 11. If a public holiday falls on your child's regular dance day you are encouraged to do a makeup a class.

Image Consent

1. Itty Bitty Dancers may be photographed or filmed by Itty Bitty staff during classes, recitals and events. These images could be used in marketing materials including but not limited to; Itty Bitty Dance newsletter, Itty Bitty Dance website, print, social media (including facebook, intsagram) and online advertisements. Parental permission is assumed unless otherwise advised.

Itty Bitty Exclusion of Liability

1. Itty Bitty Dance, its owner, director, volunteers, employees and contractors shall not be liable for any damages, injuries or loss of any property or persons involved in any activities and classes. By signing our terms and conditions you understand and acknowledge that dance classes can result in personal injury. Hazards include but are not limited to student to student contact, slipping and tripping.